
New Forest National Park Local Plan 2016 – 2036 
Action 1 

 

 
From: Appleby, Alison (NE) 
Sent: 25 July 2018 11:03 
To: Tony Spence; Brown, Nicola (NE) 
Cc: David Illsley; Natalie Walter; Stobart, John (NE) 
Subject: RE: ECJ decision on Habitats Regulations Assessment 

 
Hello Tony 
Thanks for allowing us to see the HRA reviewed in light of the latest Sweetman ruling.  
Having just read the document I have no specific comments to make - LUC have approached the 
review logically and proportionately and I feel that the conclusions of the HRA remain valid.  
Kind regards,  
Alison  

 


